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Varch 27,1920.

P O BOX 438§

Dear CGeneral Churchill:

Thank you very much for your letter of the 24th.

After writing you last, Colonel Mauborgne came
into the office and his conversation was something that I could not com-
prehend. He pulled out his note book and read me three or four pages of
what he had written eand desired me to ecquiesce and acknowledge that that
was the opinion of Riverbenk in regard to some proposed modifications he
proposed to make. I told him I did not see what he was trying to get at.
In the first place, we would not use that language and in the second plsace,
in order to heve no misunderstanding, I would dictete & letter there and then,
copy of which I attech and that if, in his report, he embodied enything else,
he would have to do it on his own hook.

There appeared to be wheels within wheels. That

particuler system has been modified no less than three or four times and
none of those modifications have teken into consideration the fundamental

principles of the workings of the machine which cen be reduced to mathematics.
Thié is often a hard, long arduous task.

Under pressure, Colonel Mauborgne forced an opin-
ion from me that this last,proposed modification was impractical on the face
of it. His answer wss that I haed no right to take that position and that it
was practical and I told him that the letter I had just dictated in his pre-

sence was our reply.
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There are some other matters that I would like to talk to you
about when next we meet. I shall probably be in Washington sometime,
about the 23rd of next month.

Please consider this letter in strict confidence and destroy it.

Sincerely yours,

:{%?‘g & ;‘}yﬂtﬁ%fﬁéﬁg&{#mm
General ¥. Churchill, &

Woodward Apariment,
2301 Connecticu Ave.,
Weshington, D. C.



